AGENDA DQCUMENT NQ. 07~07~B

- “CEIVED
e "‘;:Lt‘étecmn
e
THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463 A0 FEB -8 A & 32
MEMORANDUM FOR THE COMMISSION F GEN b A ITE fei
FROM: DAVID M. MASON, % for Meeting ﬂf_ﬁZ:? g-0 ’7 —
VICE CHAIRMAN
DATE: FEBRUARY 8, 2007 s wsymumnlklﬁ**"
SUBJECT: ADDITIONAL AMENDMENT TO

AGENDA DOCUMENT 07-07

I propose an additional amendment to the Working Assets, Inc. Advisory Opinion,
Agenda Document 07-07:

On Page 10, Lines 13-17: Delete the sentence beginning “Assuming that this” and the
part of the next sentence through the words “services by Working Assets” and replace
with the following text:

Because a political committee could receive no more than ten percent of
monthly charges under the rebate program, this ten percent figure reflects
the fair market value of the services being provided under the facts
presented. The provision of solicitation services so valued



